Meghan Wzlie

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

For mail log please.

Anja Nurvo, BA, LLB
Director of Corporate Services
Tel: 1-250-414-7135

Anja Nurvo

April-05-18 08:58

Meghan Wylie

FW: Proclamation for MS Month

MS Proclamation.docx; ATT00001.htm

From: Mbrame@islandnet.com [mailto:Mbrame@islandnet.com]

Sent: April-04-18 3:03 PM
To: Anja Nurvo; Barb Desjardins

Subject: Fwd: Proclamation for MS Month

Could you pls add to an upcoming agenda as correspondence pls

Meagan Brame
Saxe Point Day Care
Sent from my iPhone
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WHEREAS:

PROCLAMATION
“MS Awareness Month”
May 2018

multiple sclerosis is a chranic, often disabling neurological disease
affecting an estimated 1 in 340 Canadians and more than 12,000 British
Colombians; and

multiple sclerosis symptoms vary widely and may lead to problems with
numbness, coordination, vision and speech, as well as extreme fatigue
and even paralysis; and '

the Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada is the only national organization
in Canada that supports both MS research and services for people with
MS and their families; and

annual fundraising events such as the MS Walk, MS Bike, and A &W’s
Burgers to Beat MS support programs to enhance the lives of people
affected by multiple sclerosis and their families an supports MS research
in Canada; and

since 1948, the Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada has contributed
$140 million towards MS research: and is grateful for the dedication and
commitment of it supporters and volunteers that has made this
possible; and

BC will continue to lead the way in multiple sclerosis research, through
one of the world’s most renowned multiple sclerosis research facilities
at the University of British Columbia; and

together we will find ways to enhance the quality of lives for people
affected by multiple sclerosis and to find a cure to end MS>

NOW, THEREFORE I, Barbara Desjardins, Mayor of the Township of Esquimalt, do hereby
proclaim that the month of May 2018, shall be known as:

“MS Awareness Month”

In the Township of Esquimalt



